1230 Kilocycles RADIO STATION Affiliate of

250 Watts Full Time W M M T Mutual Broadcasting System

Incorporated

MCMINNVILLE, TENNESSEE

July 28, 1947

Mr. Norman L. Maguire
185 Williams Street
Glastonbury, Conn.

Dear Sir;

This 1s to confirm your report of reception
of WMMT June 18, 1947

Thank you very much for this report of our
signal strength and receiving conditlons and any
future reports of reception of WMMT will be greatly
appreciated.

Yours Truly

Ol Marloce

Claude Haston
Chief Engineer WMMT
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